

Canmore Minor Hockey Association Executive Meeting January 16, 2018 6:00 pm Canmore Rec Centre

AttendingPresident: Sara Anderson
Vice-President: Sean Kjemhus
Ice Coordinator: Cheryl Adams arrived at 6:59pm
Coaching/Skills Coordinator: Reid Solodan arrived at 6:10pm
CMHA Governor: Adam Macleod
CMHA Governor: Mike Berthelot, left at 7:02pm
Treasurer: Brenda Ostman
Registrar: Carrie McLaughlin
CAHL Director: Al Scurfield
Girls League Director: Bunny Julius
House League Director: Sean Derzaph
CMHA Secretary: Tara Langlois

Regrets Communications Director: Sarah Horne

Called to Order: 6:06 pm

Review of Minutes Approval of December minutes deferred until the next meeting

1. Ice Coordinator Update

Discussion regarding one CHHA team that has been bumped from their ice time 10 times this season and changing that time for teams next year, so that it might not happen again next year.

- ACTION: Carrie to send an email to all managers and coaches about practice times changing one provincial playdowns begin. Atom and PeeWee will be allocated 2.5 hrs and Midget 3 hrs for any second games being played in Canmore. Both team manangers need to agree on the start time taking into consideration arrival times back to their hometowns. Games will be during the week.
- ACTION: Talk to the Town of Canmore regarding playoffs and short notice cancellations. Cheryl had sent an email to the Town but had not heard back from them.



2. Schedule of Programming Updates

Once a team is eliminated from the playoffs, then that team will have one final practice after elimination. Powerskating goes until January 26.

 ACTION: Carrie to send an email to managers and coaches that once the regular season ends at the Family Day long weekend and playoffs start, then once a team is eliminated, there will be one more final practice and the day of the practice might change from their normal schedule and then that team has completed their season.

3. Provincials Updates

Three teams are trying out for provincials; Atom A, PeeWee A and Midget. Cheryl has received information to start planning for ice time.

4. Coach Coordinator Report

Discussion about the coaching report provided by Reid. Two more coaching clinics coming up on January 23 and 30.

The more positive feedback that is received by these courses then hopefully the word of mouth will increase attendance.

Possibility of a coaching clinic and coaching goaltending on the Hometown Hockey weekend.

5. Budget Updates

Brenda reviewed the budget until this month, some invoices are still expected. All coaches have been reimbursed for their courses.

6. Rogers Hometown Hockey Updates

Event happening on Febrary 10 & 11, 2018 with Sara, Sean K, Carrie and Brenda attending a meeting with the Town to create a schedule of events.

Volunteers needed for street hockey events, parade with the CMHA kids, hockey stories, cleanup crews, fundraising event (BBQ).

Sarah has set up a Genius volunteer sign-up for shifts that was emailed to the membership which covers CMHA volunteer commitments to Rogers. 43 volunteer shifts required over the two days, plus

• ACTION: Bunny to set-up the BBQ aspect of the event and budget Hometown Hockey will be set up on Main Street near Rusticana Parade on the Sunday at 4pm and the broadcast starts at 5pm



7. CAHL Report

CAHL league cancelled the last two meetings, executive board are making decisions. Discussion regarding some mis-tiering of some of the CMHA CAHL teams and some tiers only have 4-5 teams which is too small a grouping. Report on the status of each of the CAHL teams. Suggestion to have the checking clinic in the fall, not the spring

• ACTION: Al to meet with Reid and Sean K to discuss incentives to keep Bantam and Midget players registering for hockey as they get older.

8. Rec Centre Updates

Jim has moved out of Rec Centre discussion as his position has shifted towards the Olympic bid, Scott McKay and Sally Caudill have taken over discussion and they are moving ahead with the original plans.

- a) Office
 - CMHA has lost their office as the Town is using it for storage during the renovation
- b) Jersey Storage

Renovation of the Kaleta locker rooms and expansion will start at the end of April, which means that we need to find temporary storage for our jerseys and equipment. We will require on site storage for the start of the CMHA September 2018 season.

9. Surveys Coordination

A survey for managers and coaches needs to be done in February.

• ACTION: Reid to set up a survey monkey and meet with Sara and Sean K to review the questions.

10. Other Business

Discussion regarding the additional expenses associated with the Midget tournament in December as the Bow Valley does not have enough qualifies refs for that age category and refs needed to be brought in from Calgary, with accompanying hotel stays. There was also a severe lack of parent volunteers for that tournament.

11. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 8:26pm

Next Meeting: Tuesday, February 6 at 6:00pm at the Iron Goat